From:  Tyrrell, Denise

Sent: 2/16/2014 7:05:53 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Fwd: PG&E will not provide Metcalf presentation

Head's up.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Katague, Ditas"

Date:02/16/2014 4:17 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Tyrrell, Denise"

Subject: Fwd: PG&E will not provide Metcalf presentation

Denise-
Not sure anyone has looped you in but I thought you might want to have SED host the
briefing.

I didn't go but apparently we all found out last. minute.

I can fill you in by phone this week.
Will send you an email finally from PGE.
Ditas

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Sandoval, Catherine J K."

Date:02/16/2014 12:42 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Katague, Ditas" ,"Johnston, William" "Baker, Amy C." ,"Brown, Allison"
Subject: RE: PG&E will not provide Metcalf presentation

Yes, Let's ask Denise. Great idea. Thanks

From: Katague, Ditas

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 5:19 PM

To: Johnston, William; Sandoval, Catherine 1.K.; Baker, Amy C.; Brown, Allison
Subject: RE: PG&E will not provide Metcalf presentation
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Agreed. Has anyone looped in Denise Tyrrell? She should be stepping in and organizing this
for us?

From: Johnston, William

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 4:24 PM

To: Sandoval, Catherine J.K.; Baker, Amy C.; Katague, Ditas; Brown, Allison
Subject: RE: PG&E will not provide Metcalf presentation

Commissioner,

Amy and | talked again this afternoon. PG&E regulatory is apparently playing
ignorant about this presentation, saying they knew nothing of it. That's odd since we
were told at the briefing that the presentation had been made many times before, in
other states and other countries. PG&E also claimed it was being as transparent as
possible. Nothing was designated as proprietary or confidential in PG&E's
presentation. The presentation occurred in a public place where students walking buy
could easily see (and hear) the presentations.

Amy and | are of the view that we should ask PG&E to give the same presentation
here to CPUC staff. The event should be hosted by SED, Energy, and
Communications Divisions. We should also invite AT&T and Level 3, whose cables
were cut as part of the Metcalf incident, to make presentations in response to PG&E’s.

Amy and | agreed that it's bizarre that the CPUC’s divisions are not talk to each other

about the security issues implicated in the interdependence of the communications
and electric grids.

Bill Johnston, Jr., Ph.D.
Telecommunications Advisor
Commissioner Catherine Sandoval
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, California 94102

415/703-2124; 415/264-2934
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From: Sandoval, Catherine J.K.

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 1:22 PM

To: Baker, Amy C.; Sandoval, Catherine J K.; Katague, Ditas; Johnston, William; Brown, Allison
Subject: RE: PG&E will not provide Metcalf presentation

Ok. Also let. Brian Cherry we want info.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

-------- Original message --—-—-

From: "Baker, Amy C."

Date:02/14/2014 11:42 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Sandoval, Catherine J.K." "Katague, Ditas" ,"Johnston, William" ,"Brown, Allison
Subject: PG&E will not provide Metcalf presentation

I contacted PG&E to ask for a copy of the Metcalf briefing they gave on Tuesday. Meredith
Allen said that the corporate security folks were hesitant to provide it and she would need to
follow up with some people who are out until 2/20.

Amy Baker

Cnergy Advisor to Commissioner Catherine J K. Sandoval
California Public Utilities Commission

415.703.1691

amy.baker@opuc.ca.goy
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